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January 11, 2021

Kyrei Zion

Elbert County
P.O. Box 116
Kiowa, CO 80117

RE: Allison Gravel Pit, Permit No. M-2001-010, Technical Revision Approval (TR-5)
Ms. Zion:

On January 11, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved your Technical
Revision application (TR-5) submitted to the Division on December 28, 2020 addressing the following:

To haul in 10,000 tons of recycled asphalt millings to be mixed with 30,000 tons of gravel in the pit.
This stockpile will then be used for spreading gravel on the county's dirt roads. We will use erosion
control straw wattles around the stockpiles to protect any surface water. We will not use any of this
material for reclamation of the mine site.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 5 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-2001-010. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2001-010 remain in full force and
effect.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

&»wr Clspr

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Monty Hankins, Elbert County
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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